
1 

APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 
AUGUST 13, 2019 

7:00PM 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Planning Commission Chairman Lobermeier called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning 
Commission for August 13, 2019 to order at 7:00 PM 
 
CALL OF ROLL: 
On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:  
Mark Lobermeier, Joel Ericson, and Bryan Murdock,   
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Judy Coughlin and Katie West 
 
Also Present: Fred Weck Zoning Administrator, Robb Linwood City Administrator, and Council 
Liaison Lisa Iverson 
 
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
OPEN FORUM: NONE 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming, Minnesota 

Planning Commission for July 23, 2019 
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER MURDOCK, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER ERICSON, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR 
MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR JULY 23, 
2019 AS SUBMITTED. 
 
Voting Aye:  Murdock, Ericson, and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay:  None  
Abstain: None  
Absent:  Coughlin and West 

 
SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  NONE 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
2. Comprehensive Plan Update – Public Engagement Strategy Development 
 
City Administrator Linwood stated the Planning Commission needs to come to a consensus and 
refine the content of the letter and agree on the survey questions.  He stated that the cost of 
$1,000 that has been mentioned was just for the letter, if the survey were to be included, the cost 
would be more than that.  He stated that he would like the Commission to narrow down some of 
the survey questions in order to put together a draft survey for consideration.  He noted that 
developers do not come into the City asking to look at the Comprehensive Plan and thinks that 
the idea for the survey would be for it to be more of a strength analysis of the community, by the 
community.   



2 

 
Chair Lobermeier asked if the plan was to do a combination of a mailed and on-line survey. 
 
City Administrator Linwood stated that a mailed survey will cost more money however, there is 
certainly a portion of the demographic in the City that will not complete an on-line survey and 
would prefer a hard copy.  He stated that the City could spend the money to mail them out or 
could have some copies available at public places, such as City Hall.    
 
Commissioner Ericson asked if the survey would only be for residents of Wyoming.   
 
City Administrator Linwood stated that it will also be for businesses that operate within the City. 
 
Commissioner Ericson stated that the ideas and perspectives of businesses may be very different 
than what residents of the City would be.  He suggested a different survey for businesses and 
business owners that focus on the business climate in the City and not the overall land use 
planning because he thinks there will be differing interests.   
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that in his research he found a statement that said that one of the 
goals of the Comprehensive Plan was to promote public interest by the community at large and 
not just individuals or special groups within the community.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he thinks having the economic input is important from the 
businesses and asked if Commissioner Ericson wanted to ask, for example, the newer businesses 
in town, why they chose Wyoming and what they see happening for the City. 
 
Commissioner Ericson agreed that was his intent and would like to ask the businesses what they 
like and what they don’t like. 
 
Chair Lobermeier suggested that the survey be targeted more for residents, but then perhaps the 
City could hold some type of forum for the businesses to come and give their feedback. 
 
City Administrator Linwood noted that he and Zoning Official Weck had provided some sample 
surveys from other cities for the Commission to consider.  He stated that the Commission could 
consider creating a separate survey for businesses.  He noted that sometimes the last question 
of the survey clarifies whether the person answering the questions was a resident or a business 
owner which would help differentiate who gave the feedback.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that in looking at his notes from the last meeting, for questions 1 through 
9, the only comments he had was regarding number 9 where it talks about whether there are any 
changes that they would like the City to consider that would impact their property.  He suggested 
that it be rephrased a bit and clarify what information the City is searching for with the word 
“impact”.   
 
Commissioner Ericson suggested changing the word “changes” to the word “improvements”.  
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that perhaps this question needed to be rephrased a bit to guide 
them a bit more.  He suggested something that begins with “if you are planning to develop your 
property, what assistance would you like to see from the City”.  He stated that for question number 
1, he would like to see it be a bit more fun and suggested rewording it to ask, “If you had to write 
a tag line for the City, what would it be?”  He also suggested that the more interesting questions 
be put at the beginning of the survey.  He stated that for question number 6, he would suggest 
breaking it into 3 different questions rather than lumping them all into one question. 
 
City Administrator Linwood stated that it appeared that the Commission had suggested that 
question 10 be eliminated.  



3 

 
Chair Lobermeier stated that their thought was that most people wouldn’t even know what a 
Comprehensive Plan is so it would be hard for them to have an opinion.  He stated that he would 
like to take the focus off of the fact that the City is working on putting together the Comprehensive 
Plan and instead focus on the fact that the City is looking ahead to the future of the City and what 
people would like to see.    
 
Commissioner Murdock suggested eliminating questions 13 and 15 because other questions 
covered this information.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he would like to see the survey only be about 15 questions long so 
it isn’t too daunting for people to complete.  He stated that he likes question number 7 regarding 
connection.   
 
City Administrator Linwood stated that he had gotten feedback on questions 1 through 5 about 
defining more clearly what is excellent and what is poor, which should be easily done.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that the question about services provided by the City is probably not as 
important for the Comprehensive Planning process as some of the others and noted that this may 
not be the time to ask that question.  He stated that he had drawn a line through the questions 
from the services portion down to treating all residents fairly and contact with City employees 
because they may not be relevant now.  He suggested that they may be a good Facebook survey 
in the future.    
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that he has similar strike-out suggestions that he will pass along.  
He stated that he had also given some thought to the idea of asking people to circle the 7 most 
important services that the City provides rather than asking them to rate every single one on a 
scale from 1 to 5.  He shared some of his ideas for additions to this list such as; landscape 
services, quality facilities, transparency, streets, public safety and fire services.  He stated that he 
thinks the word “great” should be added when the survey is talking about “a place to raise children” 
and “a place to live”. 
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he didn’t have a strong feeling on Commissioner Murdock’s idea to 
have people circle their top 7 services rather than ranking them, but noted that he would prefer 
ranked results, and fears that the City wouldn’t be able to get that from just circling answers.  He 
stated that he believed that if clear instruction was given, the results from rating each service may 
be more valuable.   
 
Commissioner Ericson expressed concern that people would get bored if there were too many 
ranking questions and just start answering 5 for everything just to finish the survey more quickly.  
 
City Administrator Linwood discussed the Open House/Town Hall meetings and noted that the 
survey results may lead the discussion at these meetings.   
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he agreed because he believes the survey results are only the 
beginning of the communication process and not the end.   
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that he thinks publicizing the results of the survey may garner 
more interest in people participating in the conversations.  
 
City Administrator Linwood explained that there are a few options for the newsletter title and 
showed examples.   
 
Commissioner Murdock noted that he had submitted some comments on the last version the 
Commission had seen and asked City Administrator Linwood to look them over and use them if 



4 

he felt it was appropriate.  He stated that he would like to make it more inviting for a non-
Comprehensive Plan person. 
 
Mayor Iverson suggested using the phrase “You’re Invited” at the top to help garner some 
excitement. 
 
Commissioner Murdock suggested that it could be something like “You’re Invited to help Revise 
the City’s Vision”.    
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that he feels there are too many mentions of the Comprehensive Plan in 
this document.   
 
Mayor Iverson suggested that a good substitution may be references to being able to “plan your 
City’s vision”.   
 
There was a consensus to use the format that starts with the Wyoming logo at the top of 
the page.   
 
Mayor Iverson stated that she thinks the phrase “your role as a citizen” is too strong and could be 
offensive to some.  She suggested changing it to something different that asks for them to help 
or asks them to determine their role as a citizen.   
 
Chair Lobermeier asked what the target date is to get the newsletter out. 
 
City Administrator Linwood stated that he would like to bring it back to the next Commission 
meeting for final approval even though the agenda is already quite full.  He stated that it would be 
nice to be able to have it ready for Stagecoach Days. He asked if the Commission wanted to look 
into costs for actually mailing the survey.  He stated that his estimate would be that it would cost 
around $2,000 for both the newsletter and the survey. 
 
Chair Lobermeier suggested deferring that decision to the Council.   
 
Commissioner Murdock stated that if the survey is sent out there may be difficulty in getting them 
back unless a stamped envelope is included which would also raise the costs.  He suggested that 
in addition to offering the survey on-line that people be encouraged to pick up hard copies of the 
survey at various places around town.  He suggested one more wording change to the section 
that states that “the public is always welcome to attend”.  He stated that he would prefer it to be 
something such as “public participation is encouraged”.  
 
Mayor Iverson suggested that it be changed to “public participation is valued”.  She asked if there 
would be a way for people to take this survey on-line from their mobile device. 
 
City Administrator Linwood stated that it should be able to be completed by a computer or via 
their phone.  He stated that his hope is that this can be finalized at the August 27, 2019 Planning 
Commission meeting and approved by the City Council at their September 3, 2019 meeting so it 
will be available at Stagecoach Days.   
 
Commissioner Murdock asked if there was anyplace in the survey that explained what the 
information gathered would be used for. 
 
City Administrator Linwood stated that his intent would for there to be something that outlines the 
purpose of gathering this information.   
 
Commissioner Murdock suggested that it could have a tagline that says this information is to help 
the City define its goals, objectives and strategies related to the Comprehensive Plan.   



5 

 
Chair Lobermeier stated that at the last meeting the Commission talked about going through the 
whole Comprehensive Plan template but noted that he would like to have that discussion when 
the full Commission is present.  He noted that the Commission will need some guidance from City 
Administrator Linwood about the statutory direction.   
 
Commissioner Murdock asked about the City’s accountant being involved in drafting the 
Comprehensive Plan.  He stated that he would like to know what type of development would help 
the City to financially succeed.  
 
Chair Lobermeier stated that the template has a large focus on transportation, but in his opinion, 
what is even more important to the City are water and sewer.  He asked that for the next meeting 
discussion of finalizing the survey and looking at the template be put on the agenda.  
 
Commissioner Ericson referred to the Farmington Comprehensive Plan information and noted 
that many of their top issues are related to business.  He reiterated that he thinks it is important 
to gather information from a business perspective.    
 
City Administrator Linwood noted that there are a few events coming up through the EDA such 
as a career fair where they could try to gather some of this information. 
 
Commissioner Murdock suggested that there be different public forums held with one being for 
residents, one for businesses and one for people interested in development.  
 
Commissioner Ericson noted that he has spent some time taking some pictures around the City 
that he will send to City Administrator Linwood to see if they can be used in any of the publications. 
  
COMMUNICATIONS:  NONE 
 
UPDATES:  NONE 
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER MURDOCK, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER ERICSON, TO ADJOURN THE AUGUST 13, 2019 “REGULAR 
MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION AT 8:07 PM. 
 
Voting Aye:  Murdock, Ericson and Lobermeier 
Voting Nay:  None  
Abstain: None  
Absent:  Coughlin and West 


	CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA

